2013 ANNUAL REPORT

CELEBRATING 100 YEARS
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QUOTES FROM OUR LEADERS

“The Pana Community Hospital Foundation is proud to have been a part of the
Pana Community Hospital for the past 21 years. We join with the people from the Pana
and surrounding areas in congratulating the Hospital on their 100 Year Anniversary of
providing the finest health care available.”

—Tom Roland, Foundation Board Chairman

“Congratulations to Pana Community Hospital for serving the medical needs of the
community for 100 years. For the numerous people who have served diligently over the
years on the board of directors we are grateful. The board members represent the entire
service area of the hospital and bring a variety of expertise, experience and talent to the
table as we look to the future to provide health and wellness to the community.”

—Joyce Morgan, Board of Directors Chairman

“The Auxiliary has been serving the needs of Pana Community Hospital for 94 years!
I am proud to have been a part of this wonderful organization. Countless volunteers from
the past and today work hard to raise funds to assist in bringing quality health care
services. From all the volunteers of the Auxiliary, we wish Pana Community Hospital
a happy 100" birthday!”

—Candy Craig, Auxiliary President

“The 100th Anniversary of Pana Community Hospital is not only a time to reflect on our
past history, but also a time to celebrate our future. The physicians who have served this
hospital have served it well—many dedicating their entire professional careers to PCH.
Our current medical staff follows in the footsteps of those before them, taking great pride
in caring for the people of our community. As we move into another century of caring
that pride and dedication will continue.”

—Dr. Alan Frigy, Medical Staff President
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2013 was a very busy year for Pana Community Hospital. We successfully employed \\Q\\\\
a part-time surgeon, added two new providers to the Community Medical Clinic and
completed several facility improvements. The hospital also had another successful year
financially which is extremely important to our future as we begin to see reductions in our
reimbursement due to the Affordable Care Act along with continued increases in the cost

of equipment needed to provide quality services.

This past year was also a planning year for a very significant event, the Hospital’s 100®"
Anniversary. Having been able to provide care to the residents of our service area for
100 years is a very important milestone and we plan to celebrate with a party on the
Hospital’s lawn in May. This party will be similar to other celebrations that the Hospital
has hosted over the past 100 years including the original groundbreaking in 1913 and a
rededication in 1978. We hope that you can join us for this celebration.

HAVING BEEN ABLE TO PROVIDE CARE TO THE
RESIDENTS OF OUR SERVICE AREA FOR 100 YEARS

IS A VERY IMPORTANT MILESTONE . .. - : e - : 0

This year’s annual report highlights both the accomplishments of 2013 as well as historical

information about our 100 year old institution. At milestones such as these, | find myself reflecting on the past and
looking ahead to the future. One common element found both today and throughout our 100 year history is the blessing
of support this organization receives from our community, our patients, our Boards of Directors, our physicians and our
employees. Pana Community Hospital would not be where it is today without this support.

Healthcare in our community began in 1908 in a structure that resembled a home located on Orange Street here in Pana. 100 Year Celebration!
It advanced in 1914 to a “modern institution with a quiet charm” thanks to the dedication and generosity of Dr. Jacob Pana Community Hospital cordially invites
Huber. Today, Pana Community Hospital continues to provide critical healthcare services from that same 1914 location to you to the 100 Year Celebration of our
the residents of Pana and the surrounding communities. We at Pana Community Hospital will hospital on Saturday, May 10th, 2014!

Social hour begins at 1:00 pm with the
program at 1:30 pm. The event will take
place on the front lawn of Pana Community
Hospital. Optional tours of the grounds

and hospital will be offered immediately
following the program. Refreshments will
be served. We hope you can make plans to
be a part of this special occasion.

work to maintain this modern institution so that it can provide access to care, quality services
and wellness initiatives for the next 100 years.

Trina J. Casner
President & Chief Executive Officer




HISTORY OF PANA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

The original Huber Memorial
Hospital was created as the dream
of Dr. Jacob Huber, a physician

for fifty years. Dr. Huber’s last

will and testament provided that
$20,000 from his estate be used

to build a modern hospital in

the city of Pana, lllinois. After his
death, a Catholic order of nuns was

contacted to own and operate the
hospital. Ground breaking was held on May 12, 1913, and at
the ceremony more than 2000 people were in attendance. The
hospital construction was completed and the building readied
for occupancy on May 10, 1914.

The Sisters of Misericorde of Montreal, Quebec, Canada,
continued ownership and operation of Huber Memorial
Hospital until January 20, 1966. With great surprise to

the citizens of Pana, they made an announcement that
they would be selling the six acre hospital complex. This
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Above: a vintage postcard featuring an
illustration of the “New Huber Memorial Hospital.”

immediately set the community into action to attempt a
purchase of the facility.

Through an entire community effort, the hospital was
purchased and the final sale documents were signed on
June 20, 1967. The community had worked together and
successfully raised over $500,000. The hospital was then
renamed and since has been known as PANA COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL.

In the year 1975 it became necessary to institute a fund drive
for the renovation of the internal structure of our hospital to
make it compliant with state standards. The price tag was

$1.3 million. Once again the community rallied and successfully
raised over $800,000 for the renovation.

A new addition to the hospital campus of Pana Community
Hospital was completed in May, 1990, with the opening of
the Medical Mall. This expansion houses physician offices

as well as those of consulting physicians. This addition to

the hospital enables physicians to be more accessible to the
people we serve. The Pana Community Hospital Emergency
Department Capital Campaign began in December, 1998 and
the groundbreaking ceremony for the Emergency Department
was held on May 3, 1999.

Pana Community Hospital sought and was granted classification
as a “critical access hospital” as of November 1, 2004. This
reclassification allows the hospital to be reimbursed under the
federal Medicare program based upon the hospital’s cost of
operations.

In January, 2005, the hospital doubled the size of its Medical
Mall which included additional physician office suites to
accommodate the expanding Community Medical Clinic
practice and visiting specialists and sub-specialists from
Springfield and Decatur.

In February, 2010, the hospital held an open house for the new
Rehab/Wellness Center. The $2.2 million project included an
11,720 sq. ft. expansion to the current Rehabilitation building.
This addition provides added space for services to patients
receiving rehabilitation services, including an in-ground pool
for aquatic therapy. Clinical services are currently being offered
to patients during normal business hours Monday through
Friday while fitness hours are available in the early morning
hours and evening hours as well as Saturdays. Members are
able to pursue individualized programs to enhance their health,
fitness and wellness.

THROUGHOUT ITS HISTORY,
PANA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL HAS
BEEN BLESSED WITH PEOPLE IN OUR

COMMUNITY AND THE SURROUNDING
AREAS WILLING TO SUPPORT OUR
HOSPITAL EFFORTS.

Throughout its history, Pana Community Hospital has been
blessed with people in our community and the surrounding
areas willing to support our hospital efforts. We have also been
blessed with physicians and employees dedicated to working
over the years to maintain the tradition of caring for our
hospital. We hope you will join us in celebrating 100 years of
service as your Community Hospital!



MEDICAL STAFF

In 1914, after the opening of Huber Memorial Hospital, a
committee of physicians was formed to staff the new hospital
made up of Dr. John Miller, President, Dr. R.C. Danford, Vice
President, and Dr. Fred J. Eberspacher as Treasurer.

In July, 1917, a number of the physicians on staff at Huber
Memorial Hospital received orders to give of their service on
behalf of their country in World War I. Dr. A. Lee Anderson
was the first to enlist followed by Doctors Walter Burgess,
R.C. Danford, J.T. Eberspacher, D.M. Littlejohn, Louis H. Miller,
and F.A. Martin. Farewell banquets for these men were given
on the dates of their departures by the Sisters of Misericorde.

Other physicians that added substantial aid to the work of the
hospital in the early years included Doctors William F. Hager,
D.F. Coffey, John H. Alderson and the first woman physician in
Pana, Dr. Eleanor Beatty.

In July, 1936, Dr. R.B. Siegert (Doctor Rudy) opened a medical
office in Pana and in 1938, his brother Dr. FW. Siegert (Doctor
Fritz) joined him. The Siegert brothers were graduates of Pana
Township High School and came back to work in Pana after
medical school. Their office closed in 1942 when the Siegert
brothers joined the military during WW II. They reopened the
practice in 1946. Together the Siegert brothers devoted over

= 100 years of medical
service to Pana and

Left to Right:

Dr. Fritz Siegert,

Dr. Bill Mathewson,
Dr. Rudy Siegert,

Dr. John Mathewson
(photo taken 1971)

surrounding communities.

Dr. R.G. Mathewson and Dr. J.J.
Mathewson joined the Siegerts in 1952
and 1954. Dr. H.W. Hess had his own
medical practice in downtown Pana.

In the 1970’s many rural communities
throughout the United States were in
desperate need of family physicians. As
a matter of fact, this need for physicians
continues in small towns today. During
this time, Pana was very fortunate in
attracting the attention of foreign born
doctors willing to come to America to
fill in the gap while many American
born doctors flocked to the larger cities.

Dr. Ernesto Fabi was the first Filipino
doctor to set up practice in Pana.

He served his internship in New York
and his surgical residency in Pittsburgh,
which provided an ideal learning situation. After completing
his residency, Dr. Fabi took a job at a private hospital in
Mullens, West Virginia. After three years at the hospital in
West Virginia, Dr. Fabi answered an advertisement to practice
in Pana. He began practice at the Pana Medical Group with
Drs. Rudy and Fritz Siegert in 1972.

As the Siegerts prepared for retirement, Drs. Virgilio and Gloria
Dycoco arrived in Pana. The Dycocos” were former classmates
of Dr. Fabi at Far Eastern University in the Philippines. A short
time later, Dr. D.F. Quizon also heard about the opportunities in
Pana through Dr. Fabi who had worked with Dr. Quizon in West
Virginia, and came to join his former colleague.

Dr. Gloria Dycoco, Dr. Virgilio Dycoco, Dr. Emesto Fabi, Dr. Deogracious Quizon

The small rural community of Pana has been very fortunate to
have these professionals caring for our community. Doctors
Fabi, Quizon and the Dycocos’ have devoted over 40 years of
medical care to Pana and the surrounding communities. They
have raised their children in our community, taken part in civic
organizations and continue to be a vital part of the medical
staff at Pana Community Hospital. Each of them have served
as President of the Medical Staff and worked tirelessly for the
good of our hospital and the patients they serve.

As we celebrate our 100* anniversary, we thank the dedicated
physicians who are a part of our hospital today and all the
physicians who came before them.



Pana Community Hospital, known as Huber Memorial Hospital
from 1914 to 1967, holds fond memaories for many of the
citizens it has served for the last 100 years. For some, a time of
joy as a new baby arrives, for some a place of comfort during
sickness and others a place of sorrow at the passing of a loved
one. The hospital was also a place of employment for many and
this article looks back at two women who graciously shared
their memories of our beloved hospital.

MRS. EUuLA
BUCKLES
SCHROYER

Eula Buckles began
employment at Huber
Memorial Hospital in the
summer of 1945. She was
only 14 years old and starting
her first job. At the time,

the hospital hired young
women during the summers
to work a wide variety

of jobs. The young ladies employed in the work program at
Huber Memorial were under the care of the Sisters who ran
the hospital. There were approximately ten girls who were in
the care of the nuns at that time. They lived on the third floor
of the Villa St. John—a building that was formerly part of the
hospital campus. Eula even remembers where her room was
located, “third window over from the right.”

The girls worked eight hours a day and went home to their
families every other weekend throughout the summer. Jobs
included working in the kitchen, helping to prepare food and
serving the food in the dining hall. Eula remembers putting
food on the dumbwaiter and pulling a rope to deliver the food

to the next floor. Other jobs included working in the laundry
located in the building behind the hospital and cleaning the
floors. “That is when you scrubbed the floors on your hands
and knees,” Eula commented.

Eula primarily worked with Sister Bonaventure, who was in
charge of the Dietary department at Huber Memorial Hospital.
She said she was strict but cared deeply for all the girls.

“As | look back, | realize what an impact Sister Bonaventure
really had on me and it was a positive impact to be sure,”
commented Eula. She remembers Sister Bonaventure choosing
a few girls to ride along with her in an old truck to local farms
to gather food for the hospital. Area farmers shared garden
vegetables, fruits, and sometimes farm animals such as
chickens or even a pig. Eula remembers a pen in the back of the
hospital with chickens and other small animals to be used for
food for the nurses and patients.

In their free time, Eula recalls going uptown with the other
young girls to spend some of their hard earned money.

“We may purchase a new pair of dress shoes or go for a treat
at the malt shop” she said.

Eula worked at Huber Memorial for five summers (1945—
1949). She fondly remembers Leo Temmen (the head of
Maintenance), Sister Gemma (OB nurse), Sister Hortense
(director of Laundry Services), Sister Loretta (director of
Nursing) and Mary Louise who was crippled and worked in the
kitchen as a cook and lived at the Villa. Upon graduation from
high school, she married Herbert Schroyer and they had five
children. When her fifth child was in third grade, Mrs. Schroyer
attended the Capitol Area Vocational School and became an
LPN. She worked 16 years at St. Vincent Hospital in Taylorville.
Mrs. Schroyer continues to reside in Taylorville.

MRS. FLORENCE JACOB
BANNING, RN

While attending high school
in Arcola, IL, Florence Jacob
decided she wanted to
become a nurse. In August,
1946, Florence entered nurses
training school at Huber
Memorial Hospital. There
were five other young ladies
in her class. It was at nursing
school that Florence Jacob
received the nickname “Jake”,

which she continues to be
called today. When starting nurses training the students were
refered to as “Probies” because they were on probation.

The student nurses lived on
the second floor of Villa St.
John and attended classes

at the Villa as well. Florence
remembers Sister Marie (the
head of the school of nursing),
Sister Laura (who taught
many nursing classes), Sister
Herman (pharmacy), and

Mrs. Mary Chase (Nursing
Instructor). Florence also
remembers the physicians
who taught the girls as well as
cared for their many patients.
Dr. J.J. Franklin taught Micro-
Biology, Dr. Rudy Siegert
taught Surgical Nursing and



Dr. Fritz Siegert taught Obstetrics. “If you were on OB duty, you slept in
your work clothes. | remember getting calls in the middle of the night
and running down stairs, across the lawn and into the hospital to assist
in a delivery.”

In April, 1950, Florence Jacob married Ben Banning and they had nine
children. They lived in Taylorville for two years and then moved to Pana
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in 1952. As Mrs. Banning raised her children, she worked intermittently 7/ i ’
at Pana Community Hospital and began working as a full time nurse k! . i | =
in 1968. She was evening supervisor and also worked in the former ! ? )‘ d 9
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obstetrics department. Many colleagues fondly remember Mrs. Florence
“Jake” Banning, RN as an important part of the nursing staff at PCH. In August, 1949, Florence Jacob (for right) graduated from Huber Memorial
Mrs. B . tired in 1990 Nursing School along with three other nurses including Patricia Wood, Beth

15 BRI [EEe ' Halbrook and Patricia Masgon. Florence’s nursing pin is pictured below.
Mrs. Eula Buckles Schroyer and Florence “Jake” Jacob Banning are just two of the hundreds of people who have
cherished memories of our community hospital. Fond memories from staff who worked in nursing, the business
office, dietary or any of the other departments are all a part of the Pana Community Hospital family. Both past
and present staff share in the century of caring provided to our patients and will continue to dedicate their

abilities to serve those in need.

PCH: HERE WHEN YOU NEED Us

There wasn’t a maternity department at Pana Community Hospital on February
17, 2014 and there wasn’t one on January 14, 1968 either. That didn’t matter for
two baby girls and a stork that wouldn’t wait on his special deliveries. Both
babies were delivered during winter storms and both mothers turned to Pana
Community Hospital Emergency Department in their time of need.

Melissa Sue Nollman was born on a cold January morning in 1968 with several feet
of snow and high winds making travel to Taylorville too dangerous. Hearing reports ' ‘ S| - Q. Th
that even the snow plows were getting stuck, the Nollman’s headed to PCH. Dr. Fritz :
Siegert delivered Melissa at 8:45 am. Melissa Rybolt is the daughter of Bob and Jan Nollman —
she currently resides in Pana and works at the hospital in which she was born.

Jayda Belle Kraus was born on a cold February day just a few short months ago. The roads were covered with
ice and Terra Kraus knew she couldn’t make it to Decatur. Dr. Dems Asuncion delivered Jayda at 8:11 am.
Jayda has a sister, Mackenzie and brother, Bryant. Although Pana Community Hospital does not deliver babies, it is sometimes
necessary in emergency situations. PCH is always ready to provide care when needed and both families are grateful to have their
hometown hospital.

Pana Community Hospital
Auxiliary

The Auxiliary of the Pana Community Hospital has
been in existence for almost as many years as the
hospital itself. The organization was formed largely
from efforts of Mrs. Forest C. Travis and Mrs. C.E.
McKown who called together a meeting of 65 ladies
from the Pana area on February 20, 1920. Sister Marie,
who was Superior of Huber Memorial Hospital at that
time, addressed the group and outlined the object

of the proposed organization. The first officers were:
President — Mrs. Forest C. Travis, First Vice President

— Mrs. C.E. McKown, Second Vice President — Mrs.
Logan G. Griffith, Secretary — Mrs. E.J. Templeton, and
Corresponding Secretary — Mrs. H.B. Kirkpatrick.

Board members included Mrs. James Corman,

Mrs. Rose Ring, Mrs. L.E. Jordan, Mrs. L.G. Forbes,

Mrs. William Baldwin and Miss Kathryne Irene DeLane.

Committees were named for every department of the
Auxiliary and the organization soon became involved
in many different areas of the hospital. Some of their
work at that time included sewing for the hospital and
the establishment of a Maternity room which they
supported for years.

Today the PCH Auxiliary provides volunteer services
including front desk and gift shop volunteers. The
Aucxiliary also offers financial support to the hospital
for needed projects and upgrading of equipment.

For 94 years, the Auxiliary has offered countless hours
and hard work to benefit our hometown hospital.

Ladies of the Auxiliary are shown here in 1978 serving refreshments
at the Rededication of Pana Community Hospital.



SPOTLIGHT ON QUALITY CARE
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Pana Community Hospital is proud of the
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* 4 dedication and commitment of its staff.

From the time the doors opened in 1914 to
today, the staff is a vital part of PCH and plays an
important role in the quality of care we provide.

Selena Reed has been a part of Pana Community
Hospital’s family for 32 years. A Respiratory
Therapist, she began work at PCH on the patient
floor and the emergency department. In 2000, the
Cardiopulmonary Rehab department was formed
and Selena began working in this department

and continues working there today. Patients in
Cardiopulmonary Rehab come 2 to 3 times a week
and some have been coming since the doors first
opened 14 years ago. “It’s the little things that

we do that make the biggest impact,” Reed states. “The people we serve mean a lot and |
love coming to work every day.”

Looking back at her career at PCH, Selena has witnessed many changes. One of

these includes the diversity of services that PCH now offers. “When | started at PCH,
the Emergency Department was one room. We didn’t have hospice, home care or
cardiopulmonary rehab services. Our hospital has continued to add services and grow
every year,” Selena stated.

Another change that Selena noted was the hospital’s vision to expand our services into
our surrounding communities. Satellite clinics of the Community Medical Clinic are now
open in Assumption, Ramsey, Nokomis and Pana. “This has made a big impact on our
patient volumes. Cardiopulmonary Rehab sees approximately 50 patients a day and they
come to us from a 50 mile radius.”

“Our hospital wouldn’t be where it is today—celebrating 100 years—if it wasn’t for the
vision and excellent leadership from our administration and board members,” Selena
stated. “This is my second family and | am proud to be part of Pana Community Hospital’s
growth and expansion.”

COMMUNITY MEDICAL CLINIC
WELCOMES NEW PHYSICIAN &
NURSE PRACTITIONER

The Community Medical Clinic welcomed
two new providers to their group this past
year. CMC serves approximately 20,000
patients in a four county area with office
locations in Pana, Assumption, Ramsey and
Nokomis.

Dr. Marlon Muneses and Blair Angel, Family
Nurse Practitioner, joined Dr. Walter (Terry)
Cunnington and Dr. Catherine Teodoro as
well as Deb Anklam, FNP.

Dr. Muneses is Board Certified by the
American Board of Family Medicine and
he is a Fellow of the American Academy of Family Physicians. Dr. Muneses and his wife,
Irene have three sons, Matthew and wife Renee, Michael and Mitchell. Dr. Muneses
began practicing in August, 2013, and currently sees patients in Pana and Ramsey.

Blair Angel joined CMC in November, 2013, as a Family Nurse Practitioner. Blair is a
graduate of Pana High School and received a Bachelor of Science degree in Nursing from
Millikin University. She worked at CMC as
an RN and went on to receive a Master’s

of Science degree in Nursing through the
University of St. Francis. Blair and her
husband, Zach reside in Pana and have two
sons, Kadin and Madyx. Blair currently sees
patients in the Pana and Nokomis clinics.

The Physicians and Nurse Practitioners of
the Community Medical Clinic continue
(arich heritage of professional care in our
;‘ community.



INNOVATING

LATEST TECHNOLOGY IN
BREAST CARE SERVICES

Pana Community Hospital is pleased to announce our Breast Care Services %
program. PCH now offers dedicated breast health and wellness services
including the latest technology in diagnostic and surgical breast care. Dr. Steven Weber

joined the medical staff at PCH in 2013 and is now providing additional surgical expertise and
services for breast health.

Our professional team offers:
B Screening and diagnostic digital
mammograms by technologists

Dr. Steven Weber

certified in breast imaging technology

W Breast ultrasound

B Ultrasound vacuum assisted breast
biopsy

B Cyst aspirations

B Stereotactic breast biopsy

M Breast needle localizations via
mammography and ultrasound

B Sentinel node mapping (nuclear
medicine)

B Lumpectomy and mastectomy

PCH is affiliated with Clinical Radiologist, S.C. (CRSC). This is a dynamic group with over
70 radiologists in this region covering all radiology subspecialties. CRSC has radiologists
who have been subspecialty trained to

offer advanced services in women’s imaging
including mammography, ultrasound, MRl and
interventional breast procedures.

Pana Community Hospital is very unique

in offering this comprehensive breast care
services program. Our professional team offers
personalized one on one attention to every
patient with services close to home.

BRIDGE TO HOME PROGRAM

The Pana Community Hospital Bridge to Home program is a federally-approved swing bed
program that allows small hospitals to use regular patient rooms for individuals who have
been discharged from a hospital but need additional recovery time before returning home.
The program offers skilled professional nursing services, skilled rehabilitation therapists
including physical, occupational and speech language pathology, social services, activities
program and spiritual care.

Bridge to Home is for
orthopedic patients with
recent joint repair or total
replacement; anyone needing
physical, occupational or
speech therapy; those
recovering from major surgery;
patients in need of post
hospitalization IV therapy;

or patients who require

management of diabetes, congestive
heart failure, cancer treatments and
other chronic conditions. PCH is
dedicated to offering home town care
for your physical recovery and medical
needs.
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New changes can be seen throughout Pana Community Hospital as
several renovations took place in 2013 and into 2014. The remodeling
projects included new flooring on first floor and in the lower level, new
paint on the first floor, and a completely new kitchen including new
floors, appliances and stainless steel countertops and cabinets. Other
projects included the updating of rooms 224 and 225 on second floor
and a new office suite for Dr. Steven Weber.

PCH was able to renovate its chemotherapy suite and purchase new
chemotherapy chairs thanks to the support of the community and the
Aucxiliary. This project was totally funded by the fundraising efforts of
the Pana Quarterback Club with its Tackle Cancer night plus a donation
from the PCH Auxiliary. The hospital and the cancer patients we serve
are grateful for the support of the community and these organizations.

Renovations were also made to the outside areas at PCH including a
new Emergency Department entrance which allows patients easier
access into the ED. Parking at the Rehab/Wellness Center was also
expanded and new entrances were created for better patient access

to the center.
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Pana Community
s Hospital Foundation

The Pana Community Hospital Foundation

was formed in 1992 with John A. Metzger
serving as its first President. The goal of the Foundation was
to assist in the funding of immediate needs to the hospital
and to provide a plan for the hospital’s future endeavors.
The original Foundation Board of Directors included
John A. Metzger, Michael M. Trexler, G. Martin Dawson,
Carol Chandler and Tom Phillips. The board has grown
steadily and now has 15 members. Currently, Kim Rodgers
serves as Executive Director.

Positive growth and change for the Foundation has taken
place since its charter in 1992. The Foundation receives
many gifts, especially memorial donations. These memorials
are a very generous and thoughtful way to remember
deceased loved ones. Gifts are also given in the form of
tributes to honor friends and family members on special
occasions such as birthdays, anniversaries, promotions,
retirements, graduations or any of life’s milestones. The
Foundation also receives funds through gifts-in-kind,
pledges, stocks, property, bequests, life insurance proceeds
and other planned gifts. Without the generosity of the
community, the Foundation wouldn’t be able to fulfill its
mission.

In addition to gifts that are graciously received in the
Foundation office, several fundraising events are held to
garner community involvement. These include the Charity
Golf Outing, Christmas Memorial Angel Tree, Year-End
Appeal and other special functions.

Our hospital is truly an asset to this community. The Pana
Community Hospital Foundation is completely committed
to continue its goal to assist and maintain Pana Community
Hospital for the use of each and every one of us.

Patient Revenue by Source

Expenditures

. Medicare

B Medicaid

. Commercial Insurance
. Private Pay

Salaries, wage and employee benefits
Professional fees

Supplies and other expenses
Depreciation

Provision for bad debt

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

for patient services

Statistics
2013 2012
INPATIENT ACTIVITY
[aT o =Y al=Y oV o [y o TE o] o RSP SN 335 .......... 357
Average Length of Stay (DAYS) «...eeveeueriereeriienieeiie ettt ettt ettt st st e sae e e eneenee e 2.7 oo 2.8
PAtIENT DAYS .. eeeeeeeieiiiie ettt e ettt e e e e et e e e e e s e nbe e e e e e e e e anbeeeeeeeeeaas 903 .......... 988
OUTPATIENT ACTIVITY
Emergency DepartmMent ViSitS ... ... iiiiiieeeee et e et e e eesireee e e e e e e snaraneeeee s 8,684 ....... 8,847
U= or= | IO RSP 279 .......... 215

DIAGNOSTIC & THERAPEUTIC SERVICES (X-ray, Lab, Physical Therapy, Cadiopulmonary, Etc.)
OULPALIENTS SEIVE. ... eeiieeiiiie et eeieee et ee ettt e e s e e e et eeesnabaeeeebaeeesbaeeeennseeesannneens 21,522 ... 22,148

Outpatient Test aNd ProCEAUIES .......cuuiieiiiiie it eeieeeesiteeeeie e e ee e sbaeeessaaeeeenaneeas 38,295 ..... 40,825



m HISTORICAL TIMELINE OF PANA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

1910

1913

1914

1917

1920

1922

1938

1955

1966

1978

1989

1990

1992

2000

2005

2009

2014

Dr. Jacob Huber dies leaving $20,000 in his will for the construction of a
community hospital.

May 12: Ground is broken for Huber Memorial Hospital with the first
spade of dirt overturned by Mrs. Amanda Huber.

February 16: Huber Memorial Hospital and Training School for
Nurses was incorporated under the State of Illinois.

May 10: Construction of the hospital by Joseph McCarthy, general
contractor, is completed.

May 12: Dedication Day for Huber Memorial with 2,000 in attendance.

May 31: The first class of nurses graduate from Huber Memorial
Hospital’s Nurses’ Training Program.

February 19: The hospital’'s Women'’s Auxiliary is formed.
Huber Memorial was accredited by the American College of Surgeons,
one of the first hospitals in the state to receive the honor.

May 22: Corner-stone of Villa St. John is put in place.

April 26: Grotto shrine of the Immaculate Conception is completed
thanks to the efforts of Sister Bonaventure.

October 2: Construction of the 42-bed annex is complete.
(This annex is the west section of the current hospital building.)

January 20: Sisters of Misercorde announced that their hospital would
be sold or closed. Over $500,000 was raised by the community to
purchase the hospital. PANA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL was born.
October 1: A 1,310,425 project to completely renovate the 1914
hospital building is finished. A dedication ceremony on the grounds of
PCH is held to celebrate community efforts in raising over $800,000.

6,400 sg. ft. medical mall was added to the hospital at a cost of $421,500.

April: Pana Community Hospital opens The Community Medical
Clinic, a physician practice.

February 25: Pana Community Hospital Foundation was formed.
November 12: New Emergency Department is completed at PCH.

January 16: Ribbon cutting for the 4,500 sq ft expansion to the
Medical Mall — a $541,300 project.

February 14: Ribbon cutting and open house for the new Rehab/
Wellness Center — a $2.2 million project.

Special thanks to Joe McCracken, Tom Phillips, Eula Schroyer, “Jake” Banning and all those who
contributed photos and historical information for the publication of this year’s annual report.

Celebrating 100 Year Anniversary!
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Pana Community Hospital

YOUR PARTNER IN HEALTH FOR 100 YEARS

P

101 East Ninth Street | Pana, IL62557 | panahospital.com | 217-562-2131



